
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 916 CENTER ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 10800

Date of Construction:

c. 1932

Historic Name:

Mount, Dr. Clyde, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Wood shingle Secondary: Stucco Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 8-pane casement; 6/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Rear one-story shed roof section

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 31 N Longitude: 122 36 14 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): English Cottage

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story English cottage house has a rectangular plan and sits on a poured concrete foundation. The cross gable roof is covered in 
composition shingles and is pierced by a chimney and shed roof dormers. The house is covered with wood shingles. The entry vestibule is 
covered with stucco. Windows are primarily narrow, multi-pane casement and 6/1 wood double-hung. There is an attached one car garage.

Statement of Significance:

In 1915, E.C. Hackett and his wife sold lots 7 and 8 of Block 51 to Melissa A. Bestow. Later that same year, Melissa A. Bestow sold lot 7 to 
William and Ava M. Peters. The Peters sold the property to Hugh S. Mount, et al. in 1920. In 1921, Hugh S. Mount, et al. deeded the property to 
Clyde and Myrtle Mount. The house was constructed c. 1932.  Dr. Clyde Mount, a dentist who graduated from the University of Oregon, was one 
of a team of brothers who owned and operated the Oregon City Hospital. He was born in 1879, to Henry and Rebecca (Stevens) Mount, and died 
in 1930. In 1963, the house was sold after Myrtle P. Mount's death to Saint Paul's Parish of Oregon City. The 1965 City Directory indicates 
Robert and Wilma Theis are the owners. Robert Theis was the manager of the Oregon City Travel Bureau. The Parish sold the house to the 
Oregon City Hospital in 1974.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 51 Lot: 7
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